
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

       MEETING AGENDA 
 REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF SRFECC 

Tuesday, April 23, 2024,   9:00 AM Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Department 
10545 Armstrong Avenue, CA 95655 

THE BOARD WILL CONVENE IN AN OPEN SESSION AT 9:00 A.M. 

Call to Order  Chairperson 
Roll Call of Member Agencies Clerk of the Board 

PRIMARY BOARD MEMBERS 

Chad Wilson, Chairperson    Assistant Chief, Folsom Fire Department 
Scott Williams, Vice Chairperson         Assistant Chief, Sacramento Fire Department  
Christopher Greene, Board Member   Assistant Chief, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Troy A. Bair, Board Member       Deputy Chief, Cosumnes Community Services District 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE: An opportunity for Board members to (1) reorder the agenda; and (2) remove agenda 
items that are not ready for presentation and/or action at the present Board meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: An opportunity for members of the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The duration of the comment is limited to three (3) 
minutes. 

PRESENTATION: 

None 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR*
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Center Negotiator(s) Lindsay Moore, Counsel 
Josh Freeman, Chief Executive Director 

Employee Organization(s) Teamsters Local 150/Local 522 
Teamsters Local 856/Local 522 
Unrepresented Administrators 

2. PERSONNEL ISSUES*
Pursuant to California Governing Code Section 54957

Employee Evaluation:  Chief Executive Director 
Operations Manager  
Administrative Manager 

11



Regular Board Meeting Agenda  April 23, 2024 

*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: Anticipated Litigation*
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9(b) The Board will meet in closed session to discuss significant
exposure to litigation.

One (1) potential case(s).

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: 

CONSENT AGENDA: Matters of routine approval including, but not limited to Board meeting synopsis, payroll reports,
referral of issues to the committee, and other consent matters. The Consent Agenda is acted upon as one unit unless a Board 
member requests separate discussion and/or action. 

1. Regular Board Meeting Synopsis (April 9, 2024)   Page 4 

PROPOSED ACTION: Motion to Approve Consent Agenda 

STAFF REPORTS/ACTION ITEMS: 

1. SUBJECT: Peraton Enhancement Quote (Staff Report 24-5)  Page 8 

a. Recommendation: Consider approval of the updated CommandPoint CAD
Enhancement quote received from Peraton

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: 

1. Regional Chaplain Program*

INFORMATION: 

1. Communications Center Statistics  Page 35 
2. Financial Reports  Page 39 

a. Monthly Credit Card Usage Statement
b. Budget to Actuals
c. Cash Flow Report
d. Monthly Lease Update
e. PAD Update

CORRESPONDENCE: 

 None 

CENTER REPORTS: 

1. Operations Manager Todd
2. Administration Manager Shmatovich
3. Chief Executive Director Freeman

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL PLACEMENT ON A FUTURE AGENDA: 

22



Regular Board Meeting Agenda  April 23, 2024 

*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

None 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 

None 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The next scheduled Board Meeting is Tuesday, May 14, 2024 

LOCATION: Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Avenue, CA 95655 

TIME:  9:00 a.m. 
Board Members, Alternates, and Chiefs 

POSTED: 10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827  
www.srfecc.ca.gov 
10545 Armstrong Ave, Mather, CA 95655-4102 

DISABILITY INFORMATION: 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Chief Executive Director’s Office at (916) 228-3070. Notification at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting will enable the Center to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. 

POSTING: 

This is to certify that on April 19, 2024, a copy of the agenda was posted at the following locations: 

 10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827 
 10411 Old Placerville Rd – Suite #210, Sacramento, CA 95827 
 The Center’s website at – www.srfecc.ca.gov 
 10545 Armstrong Ave, Mather, CA 95655-4102 

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
MELLISA BERNETT 
CLERK OF THE BOARD 

33

http://www.srfecc.ca.gov/


*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

MEETING MINUTES 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, April 9, 2024,   9:00 AM       Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Department 
10545 Armstrong Avenue, CA 95655 

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 

Chad Wilson, Chairperson    Assistant Chief, Folsom Fire Department 
Scott Williams, Vice Chairperson   Assistant Chief, Sacramento Fire Department 
Christopher Greene, Board Member    Assistant Chief, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Troy A. Bair, Board Member       Deputy Chief, Cosumnes Community Services District

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 

None 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER MANAGEMENT 

Josh Freeman    Executive Director 
Julee Todd    Operations Manager 
Marissa Shmatovich   Administration Manager 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Lindsay Moore   Counsel, SRFECC 
Mellisa Bernett   Office Specialist, SRFECC 
Casey Quintard   Operations Supervisor, SRFECC 
Corbyn Brooker   Human Resources Analyst, SRFECC 
Yvonne Vazquez   Training Supervisor, SRFECC 
Tara Poirier    EMS Supervisor. SRFECC

The meeting was called to order and roll call was taken at 9:00 a.m. 

1. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
2. There were no agenda updates.
3. There was no public comment.

PRESENTATION: 

 None 

CLOSED SESSION: 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR*
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

4



*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

Center Negotiator(s) Lindsay Moore, Counsel 
Josh Freeman, Chief Executive Director 

Employee Organization(s) Teamsters Local 150 
Teamsters Local 856 
Unrepresented Administrators 

2. PERSONNEL ISSUES*
Pursuant to California Governing Code Section 54957

a. Employee Evaluation: Chief Executive Director 
Operations Manager 
Administration Manager 

Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release: (1) position 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: Anticipated Litigation*
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9 (b) The Board will meet in closed session to
discuss significant exposure to litigation.

One (1) potential case(s)

The closed session was convened at 9:01 a.m.  

The open session was reconvened at 9:56 a.m. 

1. The Board received an update; no formal action was taken.
2. The Board received an update; no formal action was taken.
3. The Board received an update; no formal action was taken.

CONSENT AGENDA:  Matters of routine approval including, but not limited to Board meeting synopsis, payroll reports,
referral of issues to committee, other consent matters.  A Consent Agenda is acted upon as one unit unless a Board member 
requests separate discussion and/or action. 

1. A motion was made by Chief Bair and seconded by Chief Williams to approve the Consent
Agenda for the following:

a. Regular Board Meeting Synopsis – April 9, 2024

AYES: Sacramento Fire Department, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire, Cosumnes 
Community Services District, Folsom Fire Department 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Motion passed. 

ACTION ITEMS: 

1. Regional Chaplain Program (Staff Report 24-4)

5



*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

a. A motion was made by Chief Bair and seconded by Chief Williams to table this
item for a future board meeting.

AYES: Sacramento Fire Department, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire, Cosumnes 
Community Services District, Folsom Fire Department 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Motion passed. 

2. Peraton Enhancement Quote (Staff Report 24-5)

a. A motion was made by Chief Greene and seconded by Chief Williams to table this
item for a future board meeting.

AYES: Sacramento Fire Department, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire, Cosumnes 
Community Services District, Folsom Fire Department 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Motion passed. 

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: 

None 

INFORMATION: 

None 

CENTER REPORTS: 

None 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

None 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL PLACEMENT ON A FUTURE AGENDA: 

None 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 

1. Chief Greene

6



*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

Chief Greene extended thanks for the willingness to provide additional details on the staff 
report, acknowledging the multitude of ongoing projects and appreciating the momentum 
in advancing the center. 

2. Chief Bair

Chief Bair shared appreciation for all improvements being made within the organization.

3. Chief Williams

Chief Williams expressed gratitude for the continued leadership and anticipation for
progress regarding ACE accreditation.

4. Chief Wilson

Chief Wilson commended the center for its remarkable achievements, expressing the
board's gratitude for the collective efforts driving progress.

ADJOURNMENT: 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:12 a.m. 

ATTEST: 

  _________________________ 
 MELLISA BERNETT  
 CLERK OF THE BOARD 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
CHAD WILSON    SCOTT WILLIAMS 
CHAIRPERSON  VICE CHAIRPERSON 

7



Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3007 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

STAFF REPORT (REPORT 24-05) 

DATE: April 23, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Josh Freeman, Chief Executive Director 

SUBJECT: PERATON ENHANCEMENT QUOTE 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Board of Directors: 
1. Consider approval of the updated CommandPoint CAD Enhancement quote

received from Peraton.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 

In 2019, SRFECC entered into a contract with Northrop Grumman, now Peraton, under 
emergency circumstances, to purchase CommandPoint CAD to replace our aging CAD program. 
Since then, multiple amendments, system updates, readiness testing sessions, and functionality 
tests have been performed. 

Recently, Peraton and SRFECC personnel gathered to ensure an understanding of SRFECC’s 
needs to make CommandPoint CAD meet SRFECC’s operational needs without compromising 
the level of service or negatively impacting workflow. Peraton utilized that information to provide 
a quote for needed changes and associated costs. 

On March 15, 2024, SRFECC received an updated quote from Peraton. 
• Command Point CAD Server Storage and Memory Upgrade $37,810.00
• Command Point CAD Project Enhancements $823,996.61

The enhancements quoted have been identified as required by SRFECC personnel to meet 
operational needs. The additional storage and memory upgrade was unplanned and 
unanticipated at this point in the project. 

During the first and second weeks of April 2024, SRFECC completed internal system readiness 
testing with the current version of Command Point CAD to evaluate progress and current system 
operability. The testing progressed slowly, and several issues were identified. From the Center’s 
perspective, the current version does not pass the System Readiness milestone. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3ECADBC0-E9A9-4308-A297-696CFDE82657

8

http://www.srfecc.ca.gov/


Staff Report: Peraton Enhancement Quote, Report #24-05 
Date: April 23, 2024 
Page 2 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The cost of the server storage and memory upgrade, along with the project enhancements, is not 
currently a budgeted item. SRFECC staff must identify funds or secure financing to complete this 
project. 

A modern CAD that meets SRFECC’s operation needs aligns with our 2030 Strategic Blueprint 
and Growth Strategy Focus Area 1-E Continually modernize the Center’s technology and systems 
infrastructure. 

JOSH FREEMAN 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Attachments: CR-203424 SRFECC Quote Letter March 15 2024 Final .pdf 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3ECADBC0-E9A9-4308-A297-696CFDE82657

9



** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

12975 Worldgate Drive, Suite 7322 
Herndon, Virginia 20170 

March 15, 2024 CR-203424 

Marissa Shmatovich               Sent via email to MShmatovich@srfecc.ca.gov 
Sacramento Regional Fire / EMS Communications Center  
10411 Old Placerville Road 
Sacramento, CA 95827 

Subject: Peraton Proposed Sacramento Regional Fire/ EMS Communications Center 
(“SRFECC”) CommandPoint® (CP) AD, Mobile & ViewPoint™ Enhancements 

Reference: 1) Peraton’s Letter to SRFECC dated March 4, 2024  
2) Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center Amended and Restated

Software License and Service Agreement—Upgrade from COBOL CAD to
CommandPoint® CAD Product Suite (the “Agreement”), executed March 19,
2019- Exhibit 2

Dear Ms. Shmatovich, 

Peraton Inc. (“Peraton”) is pleased for the opportunity to respond to the needs of the SRFECC 
agency. This Firm Fixed Price (FFP) proposal is valid for forty-five (45) calendar days after 
delivery. In accordance with Peraton’s Letter to SRFECC dated March 4, 2024, SRFECC will 
have fourteen (14) calendar days from receipt of proposal to review and provide feedback in a 
response.  

Upon receipt of SRFECC feedback, Peraton will review and if needed will schedule clarification 
sessions to ask follow-up questions.  Peraton will provide SRFECC with an Amendment 11 in 
ten (10) calendar days after all clarification sessions have been completed.  SRFECC will then 
have ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the proposed Amendment 11 to review and execute.  
Our attached draft schedule is based on current planned workload and may be updated upon 
amendment delivery.   After Amendment 11 has been fully executed by both Parties, a purchase 
order must be issued by SRFECC and received by Peraton within ten (10) calendar days. No 
work on the scope included in Amendment 11 will be performed until purchase order is received 
by Peraton. 

This proposal to SRFECC consists of the following: 

10



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 2 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

 Appendix 1 – CP CAD Server and Memory Upgrade Proposal & Statement of Work 
o Peraton is providing a Firm Fixed Price (FFP) for the purchase, installation, and 

warranty of this hardware. 
 

 Appendix 2 - Peraton CP CAD Project Enhancement Proposal & Statement of Work 
o Peraton is providing a Firm Fixed Price (FFP) proposal for the following 

enhancements to the current CommandPoint® CAD, Mobile & ViewPoint™ 
COTS solution. This proposal and pricing will supersede previously submitted 
enhancement quote letters.  

 
 
If you should need any additional information, please contact the undersigned at (757) 349-8970 
or lajuan.carter@peraton.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
La Juan Carter  
Director of Contracts Administration 
 
          
 
CC: Gordon Barry, Program Manager 
         Andrew Fraser, Senior Director, Citizen Security & Public Services Sector 
 Justin Ciaccio, Vice President, Citizen Security & Public Services Sector 
 
 

Attachment 1 – Project Schedule dated 03.15.24  

11



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 3 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

Appendix 1 – CP CAD Server Storage and Memory Upgrade Proposal & 
 Statement of Work 

Firm Fixed Price Proposal  
Assumptions 

 Only the hardware (HW) listed below in the Bill of Materials (BOM) is included in this 
quote. 

 This is a one-time installation that will be performed on-site by a Hewlett Packard 
Enterprise (HPE) engineer during normal business hours 8:00am to 4:00pm Pacific time. 

 A Peraton site engineer will be available remotely during normal business hours (8:00am 
to 4:00pm Pacific time) to answer questions from the HPE engineer or SRFECC during 
the installation since HPE does have not access to SRFECC’s systems. 

 For any damage to the HW in transport, Peraton would request a Return Merchandise 
Authorization (RMA) from HPE. 

 For any damages to the HW after receipt at SRFECC site, prior to installation, SRFECC 
will be responsible for the cost to replace the damaged HW. 

 
Customer Responsibilities 

 Provide a dedicated single point-of-contact to work with and coordinate all interface 
activities and communication with the Peraton project manager, including (but not 
limited to) requesting and coordinating with any needed 3rd party vendors and SRFECC 
personnel. 

 SRFECC will provide physical receipt of the new hardware, timely deliver all necessary 
network configurations and onsite support activities as needed at both the primary 
dispatch and DR facilities. 

 SRFECC will be responsible for safeguarding and storing the hardware until the 
installation date. 

 Ensure qualified SRFECC technical staff are available throughout the installation to 
assist HPE if needed to access hardware to complete installation. 

 Once installation is complete, SRFECC personnel will log onto system and confirm that 
the storage and memory has been updated. 

 If any issues should arise during installation, customer should contact the assigned 
Peraton engineer prior to the HPE technician leaving the site. 

 Customer will any desired perform basic system testing within five (5) business days to 
validate that the CP CAD application is functioning the same as prior to the update.  
 

Warranty 
 

 HPE will provide a warranty under its standard terms and conditions that will be start 
once the hardware goes into production and continue for one year  

 If any additional years of support are required by SRFECC, Peraton will provide a 
proposal that will be added to the maintenance contract.  
 

12



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 4 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

 
Acceptance Criteria 
 
Installation will be considered completed and accepted by the customer when: 

 Hardware storage and memory included in the Bill of Materials (BOM) are installed. 
 HPE technician demonstrates to the customer that the server storage & memory capacity 

has been increased. 
 After completion of HPE’s demonstration, SRFECC will provide an email to Peraton 

providing acceptance of the HW. 
 If in absence of an acceptance email, the work of this upgrade will be deemed accepted 

after thirty (30) calendar days. 
 
Period of Performance 

The Period of Performance will begin upon receipt of purchase order from SRFECC. Upon 
receipt of purchase order and confirmation from HPE equipment ship date, a mutually agreed 
upon implementation schedule for the procured hardware will be provided.  
 
Terms and Conditions  

This work will be performed in accordance with the existing terms and conditions in Exhibit 2 of 
the Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center Amended and Restated Software 
License and Service Agreement—Upgrade from COBOL CAD to CommandPoint® CAD 
Product Suite (the “Agreement”), executed March 19, 2019.  
 
Price Validity 

This priced proposal is valid for forty-five (45) calendar days of receipt. 
 
Price and Payment 
 

Line Item Invoice Date Price 

Total Price  $37,810.00 
    

Milestone Payments 
 

 
At Issuance of Purchase Order (50% Total Price) May 1, 2024 $18,905.00 

At Installation Complete and Acceptance (50% Total Price) 
July 14, 
2024* $18,905.00 

*Invoice date is dependent upon lead time for hardware and scheduling of installation with SRFECC and 
HPE. 
 
Applicable taxes (if any) will be the responsibility of SRFECC. 
 

13



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 5 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

 
Bill of Materials (BOM) 
 

Item # Quantity Description 
R0Q65A 2 HPE MSA 7.2TB SAS 10K SFF M2 6pk HDD Bdl 

P00924-B21 24 HPE 32GB 2Rx4 PC4-2933y_R Smart Kit 
HA113A1* N/A HPE Installation Services 

HA113A1#5BW 6 HPE Add-on Options Install Service 
 

 
  

14



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 6 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

Appendix 2 – Peraton CP CAD Project Enhancement Proposal & Statement of Work 
Firm Fixed Price Proposal 

Enhancement Descriptions 

A detailed description has been provided for each of the proposed enhancements in Exhibit A 
Enhancement Descriptions. These descriptions were derived based on conversations and 
evaluations between Peraton and SRFECC personnel during the December 13-14, 2023 on-site 
meetings and subsequent virtual working sessions.   

Assumptions 

 These enhancements that will be incorporated in Amendment 11 and subsequently
funded via a purchase order, outside the scope of the COTS implementation currently
under contract, will be delivered as part of a planned Peraton product release.

o SRFECC determined that the following enhancements are required prior to Go-
Live and this information was relayed to Peraton during the December 13-14 on-
site meetings.

o Peraton has developed a project schedule for the seventeen (17) enhancements
listed below and is included in this quote transmittal.

 Project Schedule is subject to change dependent upon on receipt of purchase order.
SRFECC must complete the testing tasks detailed in the mutually agreed upon schedule.

 The Feature Description for each enhancement in this document is the functionality that
will be delivered for that enhancement. Peraton will provide a demonstration of the
feature once released.  SRFECC will test within their environment and provide feedback
to Peraton within ten (10) business days from installation. SRFECC will provide a single
point-of- contact (POC) that will ensure the testing is being performed and collaborate
with Peraton to provide final acceptance.

o Any deviation or changes requested by SRFECC as a result of their testing will be
evaluated by Peraton and implementation will require a change request.

o For any defects, Peraton will follow the defect resolution process in the
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center Amended and Restated
Software License and Service Agreement—Upgrade from COBOL CAD to
CommandPoint® CAD Product Suite (the “Agreement”), executed March 19,
2019.

 Enhancement 271 is the only enhancement that requires Peraton product integration to
third-party solutions. It is the responsibility of SRFECC to contract directly with the
third-party provider for any costs associated with their products and services.
Additionally, SRFECC will engage third-party providers to work with Peraton on the
integration, installation, testing and trouble resolution. For any delays to the project

15



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 7 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

schedule caused by the third-party providers, Peraton may be entitled to an equitable 
adjustment. 

 No third-party hardware or software is included in the Appendix 2 Statement of Work 
unless specifically detailed in the individual enhancement.  

 Refer to individual enhancements for any additional assumptions specifically related to 
the enhancement. 

Acceptance Criteria  

 Acceptance Criteria is provided for each Enhancement and is listed in the Enhancement 
Description.  

 After Peraton demonstrates the functionality, SRFECC will have ten (10) business days 
to validate the features.  At the end of ten (10) business days of validating, SRFECC will 
provide an email to Peraton providing acceptance of the features. 

 In absence of an acceptance email, features will be deemed accepted at the close of the 
tenth business day after SRFECC validation period. 

 
Customer Responsibilities 

 Review each enhancement and the functionality that Peraton will be implementing. If any 
additional capabilities or changes are requested by SRFECC after contract execution, this 
will be considered a change request.  

 Provide a dedicated project single point-of-contact to work with and coordinate all 
interface activities and communication with the Peraton project manager, including (but 
not limited to) requesting and coordinating with any needed third-party vendors and 
SRFECC personnel. 

 Provide the WAN network connection and any needed end-to-end network configuration 
including any required firewalls to support testing, deployment, and access to third-party 
vendors that will be receiving CommandPoint® CAD data and/or sending third-party data 
to the CommandPoint® CAD.  

 Ensure qualified SRFECC technical staff are available throughout the project to assist 
Peraton staff when needed in accordance with the mutually agreed to schedule. 

 Project Schedule subject to change dependent upon on purchase date. SRFECC must 
complete the testing tasks detailed in the mutually agreed upon schedule. 

 
Price  
 

Line Item Price 
Total Price – All Proposed Enhancements $823,996.61  

 
 
 
 
 

16



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 8 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

Payment 
 
Peraton will invoice SRFECC in accordance with the milestone payment schedule below: 
 

Milestone  Milestone Description Planned Invoice 
Date 

 Amount 

1 35% at issuance of Purchase Order or other 
procurement vehicle 

May 1, 2024 $288,398.81 

2 55% upon of delivery and install of all 
enhancements   

June 4, 2025 $453,198.14 

3 10% System Readiness Completion  October 28, 
2025 

$82,399.66 

Payment terms are net 30 calendar days. Applicable taxes (if any) will be the responsibility of 
SRFECC. 
 
The enhancement price includes development, installation, and testing. For enhancements that 
include Peraton interfaces, first year annual maintenance has been included in the price.  
 
Terms and Conditions  

This work will be performed in accordance with the existing terms and conditions in Exhibit 2 of 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center Amended and Restated Software 
License and Service Agreement—Upgrade from COBOL CAD to CommandPoint® CAD 
Product Suite (the “Agreement”), executed March 19, 2019 
 
Price Validity 

This priced proposal is valid to forty-five (45) calendar days. 
 
Project Schedule 

A revised project schedule is included with this proposal that incorporates all of the 
enhancements that SRFECC has determined are required for Go-Live.  Both the revised project 
schedule and list of enhancements will be memorialized in Amendment 11. 

 

17



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 9 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

Exhibit A Enhancement Descriptions 

Table of Enhancements 

SRFECC Item 40 (TFS Feature 202452) ‐ ViewPoint™ incident and unit icon changes ........................................................ 10 

SRFECC Item 50 and Item 268 (TFS Feature 170139) ‐ Preempt Enhancement (DIVERT capability) .................................. 10 

SRFECC Item 61 (TFS Feature 201386) ‐ Display Multiple Messages on Mobile Response Line ......................................... 11 

SRFECC Item 138 (TFS Feature 202463) ‐ Enhance the Clear Preempt Request (RECALL) .................................................. 12 

SRFECC Item 152 (TFS Feature 202938) ‐ Enhanced notifications for grouped Dispatches ................................................ 12 

SRFECC Item 158 (TFS Feature 202470) ‐ Allow system wide notification from FAC .......................................................... 13 

SRFECC Item 159 (TFS Feature 173731) ‐ Highlight notification changes to CROs .............................................................. 14 

SRFECC Item 163 (TFS Feature 173734) ‐ Allow multiple units to be placed OOS .............................................................. 15 

SRFECC Item 175 and Item 256 (TFS Feature 202481) ‐ Add Test Alert messages to Fire Station Alerting ........................ 16 

SRFECC Item 185 (TFS Feature 173733) ‐ Add DOS to turn off display of Reverse Geo ...................................................... 16 

SRFECC Item 233 and Item 260 (TFS Feature 202478) ‐ Enhanced notification information and destinations ................. 17 

SRFECC Item 233 (TFS Feature 203132) ‐ Enhanced generation of Deficiency Reports ...................................................... 17 

SRFECC Item 244 (TFS Feature 202498) ‐ Update Assigned Travel Code for the existing units on an event ...................... 18 

SRFECC Item 260 (TFS Feature 202491) ‐ Allow Facility description to be added to transport messages ......................... 19 

SRFECC Item 265 (TFS Feature 189464) ‐ Do not uncheck Advised checkbox ..................................................................... 20 

SRFECC Item 267 (TFS Feature 189463) ‐ Event Display:  Automatically save updates sent from ProQA .......................... 22 

SRFECC Item 271 (TFS Feature 162112) – EM Resource Interface ....................................................................................... 24 

18



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 10 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

SRFECC Item 40 (TFS Feature 202452) - ViewPoint™ incident and unit icon changes 

Feature Description: 

Modify ViewPoint™ to provide the following functionality: 

(1) Create a system setting to enable this display, otherwise use the current display.
(2) The icons are rectangles that fit the entire incident or unit ID

a. The icons are rectangles that fit the entire incident or unit ID
b. The background color of the rectangle correlates with the unit status or incident

type, as configured on the Admin site (nothing changes with regards to current
functionality here). The text color is always black.

(3) Selection halos are rectangular, icons are not elliptically shaded.
(4) Circles and numbers are used for clustering (Existing functionality).

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC: 

(1) Incident and Unit icons are displayed for all entities on the ViewPoint™ map.
(2) The ID of the selected entity displays on the top other IDs of the ViewPoint™ map.
(3) The icons fit the entire incident or unit ID.
(4) The background color of the rectangle correlates with the unit status or incident type, as

configured on the Admin site (nothing changes with regards to current functionality
here). The text color is always black.

SRFECC Item 50 and Item 268 (TFS Feature 170139) - Preempt Enhancement (DIVERT 
capability) 

Feature Description: 

Current options only allow unit suggestion to include available units not on an event or available 
units on equal or lower priority events. 

Peraton will make modifications to the unit suggestion algorithm to provide a new option to 
allow control of suggested units to only include available units not on an event or available units 
on lower priority events.  This new option for unit suggestion will also control units that are auto 
dispatched. 

19



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 11 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

Acceptance Criteria: 
 
Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC with the 
Preempt Enhancement turned on: 

(1) A unit responding C3 will not be suggested for a new event. 
(2) A unit responding C2 will not be suggested for a new event with the same or lower 

priority. 
(3) A unit responding C2 will be eligible for suggestion to a new event with a higher priority. 
(4) Auto dispatch will not preempt a unit if it is responding C3. 
(5) Auto dispatch will not preempt a unit for an event with the same or lower priority. 
(6) Auto dispatch will consider a unit responding C2 for an event with a higher priority. 

 

SRFECC Item 61 (TFS Feature 201386) - Display Multiple Messages on Mobile Response 
Line 
 
Feature Description: 
 
Currently, error messages are being overwritten in the Mobile. 
 
Peraton will modify the Mobility product to give the user the ability to review multiple response 
messages sent via a single command. 

Acceptance Criteria: 
 
Peraton will demonstrate on one of SRFECC’s mobile laptops using their test environment with 
the Display of Multiple Messages on the Mobile Response Line, the user will be able to:  
  

(1) View multiple CAD messages associated with a single command by expanding the height 
of the response line 

(2) Reduce the number of pop-ups received by the user by expanding the response line field 
height when message text exceeds the response line field length 

(3) Collapse expanded response line height by selecting a different button/form on the 
mobile. 

 
 

  

20



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 12 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

SRFECC Item 138 (TFS Feature 202463) - Enhance the Clear Preempt Request 
(RECALL) 
 
Feature Description: 
 
Currently the RECALL functionality, ClearPremptRequest, in CommandPoint® CAD does not 
generate notification to a Mobile Unit when the Unit is not in an Available Status, instead it 
returns an error to the user.  
 
Peraton will add an additional option to the ClearPreemptRequest to allow requests to be sent to 
units that are either available or not available.  Additionally, the command responses and 
messages from CommandPoint® CAD will be modified so that abbreviations of Clear Preempt 
Request can be changed from “CPR” on site to something else like “CR”. 
 
Acceptance Criteria: 
  
Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC 
with the additional option to ClearPreemptRequest selected: 
  

(1) The CommandPoint® CAD client operators will be able to issue the P, preempt, 
command successfully. 

(2) The Clear Preempt request will be sent to the unit when the P command is successfully 
executed. 

(3) The unit receiving will be able to clear the event after receiving the Clear Preempt 
request. 

(4) When the Clear Preempt Request is abbreviated in segments or messages it will be 
abbreviated as “CR”. 

  
Assumptions: 
  

(1) The configuration will remain as currently, 1 February 2024, so that: 
a. Units responding C2 will be available. 
b. Units responding C3 will be unavailable. 

 

SRFECC Item 152 (TFS Feature 202938) - Enhanced notifications for grouped Dispatches 
 
Feature Description:  
 
Current timer group notification for multiple units on an event produce separate notification for 
each Unit when the timer expires, and the notification does not include the event number. 
 
Peraton will modify the messages from timer groups to include the unit and event number when 
available.  Peraton will also modify the timer processing to group units together, when possible, 

21



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 13 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

when the timer was started from the same action.  For example, the dispatch of 10 units in a 
single command to an event will start 10 timers and if three of the units have their timers expire, 
timer processing will group these into a single message instead of sending three separate 
messages. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC: 

(1) Timer notifications will group units from the same action into a single notification
instead of one notification for each unit.  For example, if ten units are dispatched in a
single command and three units have expired timers then one message would be
generated with the three units suggested.

(2) The notification for the expired timer will have the units and the event number as part of
the message.

SRFECC Item 158 (TFS Feature 202470) - Allow system wide notification from FAC 

Feature Description: 

Current there is no way to send a system wide notification that a facility has changed status. 

Peraton will add a system wide check box on the FAC form to provide a means to notify all 
dispatch groups.  Peraton will also expand the Dispatch Groups supported when not using the 
system wide check box to all Dispatch Groups in the same DGP data group as the Agency for the 
facility. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC: 

(1) A System wide check box will be available on the FAC form.
(2) Selecting the System wide box will deactivate the other notification options.
(3) Updates to the Facility with the System wide notification checked will cause a

notification to be sent to all dispatch groups.
(4) With the System wide check box cleared, the list of Dispatch groups that are selectable

will include all Dispatch groups that have the same DGP data group.

22



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 14 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

SRFECC Item 159 (TFS Feature 173731) - Highlight notification changes to CROs 
 
Feature Description:  
 
Currently the CROs have trouble determining what has changed with an event related to the 
notification they have received. 
 
Peraton will modify CommandPoint® CAD to enable the highlighting of new event chronologies 
since the last time a CRO has viewed an event making it clear why the CROs are receiving a 
notification. The changes will be highlighted since the event was last viewed by a controlling 
workstation and viewing from a non-controlling workstation will not clear the highlights.   
 
Acceptance Criteria: 
 
Peraton will demonstrate on three workstations in SRFECC’s test environment with this new 
capability turned on: 
 

(1) When a controlling dispatcher for an event receives an event notification and opens, 
views, the event, the segments that have not been viewed by a controlling dispatcher will 
be highlighted. 

(2) When the second controlling dispatcher views the event, the segments will not be 
highlighted. 

(3) When a non-controlling dispatcher views the event, the segment not viewed by a 
controlling dispatcher will be highlighted. 

(4) A controlling dispatcher viewing an event after a non-controlling dispatcher will still see 
the segments highlighted as stated in acceptance criterions (1) and (2). 

 

 
  

23



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 15 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

SRFECC Item 163 (TFS Feature 173734) - Allow multiple units to be placed OOS 

Feature Description:  

Currently only one unit can be supplied to an Out of Service command. 

Peraton will modify the CommandPoint® CAD system to allow multiple units to be placed Out 
of Service (OOS) at the same time. When using the commands OUT or SI allow multiple units to 
be entered as part of the command. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC: 

(1) Out of Service (OOS) commands, OUT and SI, will accept multiple units.
(2) Standard multi-unit error processing will still apply, so either all units on the command

are placed out of service or none are.

24



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 16 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

SRFECC Item 175 and Item 256 (TFS Feature 202481) - Add Test Alert messages to Fire 
Station Alerting 

Feature Description: 

Currently the CommandPoint® CAD WestNet interface does not support a Test Alert. 

Peraton will modify the Tone command to add a test alert capability to the WestNet interface. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC: 

(1) The TONE command will accept a parameter as defined in Peraton’s Functional
Specification Document (FSD) to indicate the message is a test message.

(2) The WestNet message sent after issuing the TONE command with the test parameter will
be a Test Alert message.

SRFECC Item 185 (TFS Feature 173733) - Add DOS to turn off display of Reverse Geo 

Feature Description:  

Currently E911 calls will populate the event location even when they are not from landlines 
using reverse Geo lookup. 

Peraton will add a capability, controlled by a DOS setting, that will only populate the event 
location from E911 data when the call is from a landline as identified by the data received from 
ANI/ALI.   

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in SRFECC’s test environment with the capability 
turned on via DOS: 

(1) Transferring the call data received that is marked as from a landline will still populate the
Event location on the EVA form.

(2) Transferring the call data received that is marked as other than from a landline, wireless
for example, will not populate the Event location field on the EVA form.

(3) Turning on this DOS will not change the behavior for the other fields on the EVA form
when transferring the call data received no matter how it is marked.

25



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 17 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

SRFECC Item 233 and Item 260 (TFS Feature 202478) - Enhanced notification 
information and destinations 

Feature Description:  

Current NTF notification doesn’t include both the event and unit numbers even when available. 

Peraton will modify the notifications from NTF to include both the event and unit numbers when 
available, as part of the notification message.  Peraton will also add destinations to the NTF for 
Dispatch and Workstation Groups. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC: 

(1) NTF notifications for Units will include the Event if the Unit is on an Event.
(2) NTF notification definitions will allow the destination to be a Dispatch Group.
(3) NTF notification definitions will allow the destination to be a Workstation Group.

SRFECC Item 233 (TFS Feature 203132) - Enhanced generation of Deficiency Reports 

Feature Description:  

Current CommandPoint® CAD will not create a deficiency report for units added by assist or if 
the event is on scene. 

Peraton will modify the deficiency generation function so that the event status where a 
deficiency is calculated can be modified to include on scene in addition to the waiting, 
dispatched, acknowledged, and enroute statuses.  Peraton will also add a switch to enable the 
evaluation of units added to an event, either through the assist or dispatch commands, to check if 
the unit is fulfilling an existing response requirement and perform an ADD for the unit’s primary 
type if the unit would not be fulfilling an existing requirement enabling the deficiency report 
processing to be the same as if a Dispatcher had done an ADD for the type of the unit and then 
dispatched the unit. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the test environment at SRFECC: 

(1) (Current capability) Event notifications can be configured to notify the Main dispatcher
when a unit is preempted based on the preempt segment.

26



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 18 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

With the new capability enabled to allow deficiency reports to be generated for onscene events: 

(2) A deficiency evaluation will also be done when the event is onscene and a unit is
preempted.

(3) If a deficiency is found during the deficiency evaluation a report will be sent to the
controlling dispatcher(s).

SRFECC Item 244 (TFS Feature 202498) - Update Assigned Travel Code for the existing 
units on an event 

Feature Description: 

Currently the travel code on the dispatch and updated dispatch messages is the travel code 
assigned at dispatch. 

Peraton will add a switch that can be turned on to enable for the re-evaluation of the assigned 
travel code for units currently assigned to an event when the type code of the event is changed.  
The Peraton Mobility software already highlights the changed fields when an updated dispatch 
message is received so the any new travel code with also be highlighted. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in SRFECC’s test environment with the capability 
turned on via DOS: 

(1) When the event type is changed, the assigned travel code for units on the event in a
Dispatch or Enroute status are re-evaluated and updated before the updated dispatch
message is sent to the units.

(2) Units on an event in a C2 assigned travel code will receive an updated dispatch message
to an assigned travel code of C3 when the event type is changed that would change the
assigned travel codes for the existing units.

(3) (Current functionality) New units dispatched to an event after the event type is changed
get the new assigned travel code on the dispatch message.

27



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 19 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

SRFECC Item 260 (TFS Feature 202491) - Allow Facility description to be added to 
transport messages 

Feature Description: 

Currently the command response message for a unit transporting to a Facility does not include 
any status information. 

Peraton will add a switch to enable the inclusion of the Facility description in the command 
response message.  This will increase the size of the response message that will allow the 
Mobility client to be configured to show this as a popup message.  SRFECC will be able to use 
this capability to include information about the facility like divert or closed in the response 
message received on the mobile. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in SRFECC’s test environment with the capability 
turned on via DOS: 

(1) If no value is placed in the Facility description field, then nothing will be appended to the
messages.

(2) (Call Taker or Dispatcher action) When setting a Facility to divert or closed, the Facility
description will be updated to additional information to be included in the messages.

(3) A unit placing themselves in transport to a facility will have the Facility description
included in the message.

(4) The Facility Description can be set long enough, in conjunction with the message length
setting on the mobile, to cause a pop-up instead of a standard message to appear on the
Mobile.

28



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 20 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

SRFECC Item 265 (TFS Feature 189464) - Do not uncheck Advised checkbox 

Feature Description:  

Currently the Advised Checkbox on EVA form is reset, cleared, when the type is changed. 

Peraton will add a switch to allow the Advised checkbox to be checked at any time while filling 
out the form and remain checked when the type is changed.  The Advised checkbox will be 
considered checked if the user checks the box or selects an event that is defined as Advised and 
then views the Other Actions tab. 

29



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 21 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in the SRFECC’s test environment with the 
capability turned on via DOS: 

(1) The user can click the Advised checkbox and then change the event type without clearing
the Advised checkbox.

(2) The user can select an event type that is configured as advised, view the Advised
checkbox, and then change the event type without clearing the Advised checkbox.

(3) If criterions (1) or (2) are not meet, changing the event type will clear the Advised
checkbox.

30



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 22 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

SRFECC Item 267 (TFS Feature 189463) - Event Display:  Automatically save updates sent 
from ProQA 
 
Feature Description:  
 
Currently the Event Display form requires the user to save data returned by ProQA when the 
event is placed in edit mode and the EMD is activated. 
 
Peraton will add a switch to enable the Event Display form to automatically save updates 
received from ProQA while in edit mode for the event and ProQA has been activated via the 
EMD button.  The data will include type changes, and data that goes into the remarks and 
chronology or the event. 
 
Note: Standard error processing on updates will still take precedence just like it does on the EVA 
form.  This means that if the update would cause an error user intervention is required. 
 

 
 

31



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 23 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

Assumption: 

(1) The same type of error processing will be used on ED that exists on the EVA in that an
auto update that would cause an error must be resolved before auto update can proceed.

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on one workstation in SRFECC’s test environment with this capability 
enabled via DOS: 

(1) Opening the Event Display, ED, form and then opening EMD, ProQA, from the ED form
will enable auto saving the of data received from ProQA which will include:

a. Remarks
b. Segments
c. Event type changes

32



   
Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 24 of 25 
 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

 
 

SRFECC Item 271 (TFS Feature 162112) – EM Resource Interface 
 
Feature Description:  
 
Peraton will provide the integration services to SRFECC to add a new one-way unit AVL 
(Automatic Vehicle Location) data transfer interface to the agencies Juvare EM Resource system 
to allow SRFECC real-time unit AVL information to be transferred over to the EM Resource 
system from the SRFECC CommandPoint® CAD system as unit status updates occur.   
 
Scope of work includes the interface license fee for one year and the first year of interface 
maintenance.  
 
Interface Summary: The new interface will utilize an IP network connection to connect to the 
remote EM Resource system across the SRFECC WAN with input and output communications 
handled in XML format as defined in the Juvare EM Resource Post Ambulance Data API 
Document dated 2021. 
 
The CommandPoint® CAD will include the Unit AVL and status data output across the EM 
Resource interface.  This work will include the CAD server changes and creation of database 
scripts and stylesheets to send JSON (JavaScript Object Notation) data to the EM Resource 
system.  It will also include adding interface to the IFW Simulator for lab testing purposes.   
 
Assumptions: 
 
No XIA logging is included with this interface. 
 
Below is the exceptions list to the data set regarding the interface and the requested quote.  Note: 
ATP (at Post) has been removed from status. 

EM Resource API Status Values Possible CP CAD Status 

AVAILABLE AIQ, AOR, AOS 

UN AVAILABLE ONS, DSP, ENR, C2, C3, STAGING 

EN_ROUTE T, T2, T3 

AT_FACILITY TA, TC 

RETIRED LOGOFF, OUT, OOS, TRN 

 
 
 
 
 

33



Marissa Shmatovich March 15, 2024 
Administration Manager CR-203424 
SRFECC  Page 25 of 25 

** NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ** 
This document contains Peraton Proprietary Information including trade secrets and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed (in whole or in 
part) without the express written authorization of Peraton. This document may be used by the authorized recipient solely for internal purposes. 

Acceptance Criteria: 

Peraton will demonstrate on CP CAD by viewing transmission log file: 

(1) Unit status changes listed in the table under Assumptions below in the Possible CP CAD
Status column will cause a message to be sent to EM Resource.

(2) The type of status message sent to EM Resource will be based on the mapping of CP
CAD statuses to EM Resource.  For example, a unit changing status to AIQ would cause
an AVAILABLE status message to be sent to EM Resource.

34



Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

Telephony Performance Measure 
March 2024 

Overview 

TOTAL CALL VOL. 36,116 
TOTAL INCIDENTS 19,934 
INCOMING CALLS 27,912 
OUTGOING CALLS 8,204 

Incoming Lines Detail 
 

911 LINES 17,043 
SEVEN DIGIT EMERGENCY 3,997 
ALLIED/ADMIN  6,834 

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

40000

45000

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

Call Distribution 

Total Calls Total 911 Total Incidents Incoming Calls Outgoing

35



 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 

10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 
www.srfecc.ca.gov 

 
 
 

 
 
Emergency Lines Answering Standard: NFPA-1221 (2019 Edition) 
 

90% answered within 15 seconds 
95% answered within 20 seconds 

 

Month 15 Seconds Compliance 
% 

20 Seconds Compliance 
% 

October 93.11% 93.99% 
November 93.78% 94.61% 
December 92.95% 93.59% 
January 93.23% 94.07% 
February 91.56% 92.48% 
March 93.38% 94.24% 

 
 

 
 

70.00%

75.00%

80.00%

85.00%

90.00%

95.00%

100.00%

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

911 Call Answering Times

15sec 20sec NFPA 15sec Goal NFPA 20sec Goal

36



Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

Fire Incidents

Grass Residential Commercial

12000

13000

14000

15000

16000

17000

18000

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

Medical Incidents

37



Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

88% 88% 88%
90%

87%

92%

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

High Compliant/Compliant EMD

28,000

24,833

26,475

28,361 28056 27912

20,000

22,000

24,000

26,000

28,000

30,000

32,000

34,000

36,000

38,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Incoming Call Volume - Mar 2019-2024

38



Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

Executive Monthly Credit Card Usage Report 
FY 23-24 

Reporting Month: March 2024 

Employee Manager CED

Bernett Open 15,000.00$    10,491.98$   

Kukharets Open 1,000.00$      961.78$      

Shmatovich Open 2,000.00$      531.68$      

Todd Open 3,000.00$      99.66$     

Vargo Open 15,000.00$    12,723.75$   

Freeman Open 5,000.00$      ‐$     

Total: 41,000.00$    24,808.85$   

Approvals
Last Name Status Credit Limit

Monthly 

Usage

New/Closed Accounts Added: None 

Cards Reported Lost or Stolen: None 

Disputed Transactions: None 

Changes in Authorization Limits: Yes 

-Chia Vargo: temporary credit limit increase to $15,000

Monthly Liability: $41,000.00 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BD256F78-4575-48C8-A21C-7492A9B1F57FDocuSign Envelope ID: 4C88EB7E-E042-4B00-AA07-CC348781E1B6DocuSign Envelope ID: E8EB67BC-A0D9-4FF8-AC14-6C80AB859C9FDocuSign Envelope ID: 9AD9ECD7-D366-4DCD-B8BE-608F92853534

39



 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 

10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 
www.srfecc.ca.gov 

 
 

 
 
 

July 33,485.32$               January  18,805.32$              

August 10,252.44$               February 8,485.55$                

September  13,273.44$               March 24,808.85$              

October 7,772.73$                 April 

November 4,414.42$                 May

December 10,400.72$               June

Total Monthly Credit Card Usage

FY 23‐24

 
 
 

 
I certify I have reviewed and approved the monthly credit card transactions and activity as 
reported. These are legitimate expenses incurred solely for the benefit of SRFECC business. I 
also certify that no alcoholic beverages, tobacco products, gift cards or gift certificates were 
purchased.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chief Executive Director Signature                                              Date 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BD256F78-4575-48C8-A21C-7492A9B1F57FDocuSign Envelope ID: 4C88EB7E-E042-4B00-AA07-CC348781E1B6DocuSign Envelope ID: E8EB67BC-A0D9-4FF8-AC14-6C80AB859C9FDocuSign Envelope ID: 9AD9ECD7-D366-4DCD-B8BE-608F92853534

4/5/2024

40



 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 

10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 
www.srfecc.ca.gov 

 
 
 

FY 23/24 Budget to Actuals Report 
Quarter End March 2024 

Page 1 of 3 
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

REVENUE

4010‐910 Member Contribution SMFD (5,351,509) 0 0 2,675,755 0 0 0 5,351,509 0

4010‐920 Member Contribution SFD (5,436,552) 0 0 2,718,276 0 0 0 5,436,552 0

4010‐930 Member Contribution CFD (1,109,249) 0 0 554,624 0 0 0 1,109,249 0

4010‐940 Member Contribution FFD (427,677) 0 0 213,839 0 0 0 427,677 0

4014‐000 OES Deployment 0 48,160 0 0 0 0 0 92,368 (92,368)

4015:4998 Other Revenue 0 9,686 33,332 14,210 8,168 5,885 6,159 120,995 (120,995)

TOTAL REVENUE (12,324,987)    57,846         33,332         6,176,704    8,168           5,885           6,159           12,538,350    (213,363)          
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

EMPLOYEE‐RELATED EXPENSES

5010 Base Salaries and Wages 4,900,152 388,114 431,324 389,473 369,326 365,391 329,232 3,397,179 1,502,973

5020 Overtime 300,000 16,158 17,073 20,836 13,906 20,445 27,915 175,377 124,623

5030 Overtime ‐ FLSA 100,000 7,137 8,626 6,612 6,115 8,884 5,504 64,928 35,072

5035 OES Deployment 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,724 (19,723)

5040 Uniform Allowance 41,700 100 100 100 100 100 100 900 40,800

5050 Night/Admin Shift Differential 82,983 7,349 7,294 7,408 17,059 7,933 7,613 76,976 6,007

5055 Out‐of‐Class Pay 20,000 1,950 1,800 2,100 1,475 1,675 2,218 16,218 3,782

5060 Longevity 34,200 2,400 2,800 2,850 2,850 2,850 2,750 24,150 10,050

5065 On‐Call Pay 82,575 8,050 8,650 8,150 8,200 8,000 7,925 71,525 11,050

5115 Vacation Cash Out 54,000 2,534 8,718 9,478 5,114 4,992 361 39,895 14,105

5120 Sick Leave 0 16,403 21,337 14,357 24,440 21,961 22,398 157,121 (157,121)

5130 CTO Leave 0 0 857 507 553 0 0 2,355 (2,355)

5140 Holiday Pay 248,665 15,571 14,627 33,714 74,803 29,556 1,104 201,622 47,043

5220 Training Pay 35,000 4,229 5,403 4,786 3,100 1,928 1,856 30,632 4,368

5310 Workers Compensation Insurance 77,793 6,483 6,483 6,483 0 12,966 6,483 58,345 19,448

5410 FED ER Tax ‐ Medicare 70,000 6,306 6,506 6,837 7,081 6,324 5,404 57,021 12,979

5413 FED ER Tax ‐ Social Security 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,000

5420 State ER Tax ‐ ETT 2,350 7 0 0 378 14 0 431 1,919

5423 State ER Tax‐ UI‐ 20,000 154 0 0 8,317 280 0 9,450 10,550

5510 Medical Insurance 1,224,016 88,599 90,697 86,922 92,301 91,370 88,844 801,797 422,219

5520 Dental Insurance 104,150 7,983 8,088 7,945 7,726 7,864 7,395 71,185 32,965

5530 Vision Insurance 11,781 747 727 765 739 739 697 6,656 5,125

5610 Retirement Benefit Expense 1,110,514 90,207 90,548 89,401 90,536 89,082 84,609 800,214 310,300

5611 Pension Adjustment‐ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5620 OPEB Benefit Expense 419,000 28,453 28,019 29,424 31,154 30,615 33,797 265,941 153,059

5625 Education Incentive 31,920 2,236 2,210 2,311 2,339 2,220 2,139 20,055 11,865

5690 Other Salary and Benefit Expens 14,000 1,176 1,060 1,275 1,530 1,830 1,030 10,297 3,703

TOTAL EMPLOYEE‐RELATED EXPENSES 8,985,800       702,346       762,947       731,734       769,142       717,019       639,374       6,379,994      2,605,806        
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

6010 Office Supplies 12,000 471 17 30 139 218 337 2,456 9,544

6013 Office Supplies ‐ Ink Cartridge 4,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,000

6015 Equipment Rental 12,500 848 848 848 848 848 848 7,635 4,865

6020 Postage 1,000 75 16 38 26 4 0 239 761

6050 Center Supplies 16,000 660 1,690 761 1,922 937 1,234 11,132 4,869

6090 Other Materials and Supplies 1,000 682 (14) (59) 0 0 0 609 391

TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 46,500            2,736           2,557           1,618           2,935           2,007           2,419           22,071           24,430             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 

10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 
www.srfecc.ca.gov 

 
 
 

FY 23/24 Budget to Actuals Report 
Quarter End March 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

6110 Legal Services 240,000 44,509 10,032 15,605 19,768 5,000 10,434 147,183 92,817

6115 Accounting and Audit Services 24,300 0 289 20,500 490 84 1,154 23,490 811

6120 Actuary Services 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,100 7,900

6125 Consulting Services 692,929 52,677 54,732 57,212 52,127 52,457 68,457 495,359 197,570

6140 Technological Services 306,400 9,262 4,706 29,123 21,115 7,096 29,237 145,589 160,811

6190 Other Professional Services 500 0 0 0 0 0 343 343 157

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,274,129       106,448       69,759         122,440       93,500         64,637         109,625       814,064         460,065           
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT & SERVICES

6220 Maintenance ‐ Radios & Radio Equipment 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,650 198,350

6221 Maintenance ‐ Radio Consoles & Other 86,400 5,129 5,129 5,129 3,700 4,056 8,555 47,084 39,316

6223 Radio ‐ Backbone Subscription SRRCS 20,000 2,469 2,469 2,469 2,469 2,469 2,469 22,219 (2,219)

6230 Communication Services 241,990 23,529 20,986 19,917 23,652 22,775 28,254 203,602 38,388

6245 Maintenance ‐ Tower Equipment 16,560 111 111 111 111 130 130 1,037 15,523

6250 Communication Supplies 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 98 9,902

6290 Other Communication Services and Equipment 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 971

TOTAL COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT & SERVICES 575,950          31,238         28,695         27,626         29,932         29,430         39,408         275,719         300,232           
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

HW & SW MAINT

6310 Hardware Maintenance ‐ Equipment 750 45 45 45 45 0 90 405 345

6315 Hardware Maintenance ‐ Network 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,000

6319 Hardware Maintenance Other 107,088 24,094 25,055 9,202 10,657 8,977 15,685 121,387 (14,299)

6320 Software Maintenance ‐ Applications 476,928 15,953 15,953 16,203 11,534 4,935 60,370 177,390 299,538

6322 CAD Maintenance and Support/Northrop Grumman 158,768 12,674 12,674 12,674 12,674 13,957 14,816 98,239 60,529

6323 Software Maintenance ‐ GIS 26,850 0 5,432 916 10,800 0 0 17,148 9,703

6330 Software Maintenance ‐ Network 10,000 122 186 28 0 54 4,455 4,844 5,156

6350 Computer Supplies 1,000 333 0 0 0 0 0 333 666

6390 Other,  Computer Services and Supplies 782,384 53,221 59,345 39,068 45,710 27,923 95,416 419,746 362,637

TOTAL HW &  SW MAINT 698,438          54,944         54,501         54,594         55,659         56,974         47,012         593,634         104,804           
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

FACILITIES & FLEET

6410 Services ‐ Landscaping 4,800 0 1,195 0 798 399 399 3,588 1,212

6415 Maintenance ‐ Building 33,000 73 0 0 5,806 649 151 15,220 17,780

6260 Lease ‐ CTC 78,629 6,550 6,550 6,550 6,550 6,516 6,550 58,919 19,710

6420 Services ‐ Custodial 51,000 4,250 4,250 4,250 4,250 4,250 4,250 38,250 12,750

6421 Services ‐ Center Security 480 80 0 0 40 160 40 657 (177)

6425 Maintenance ‐ HVAC 13,000 0 1,885 290 0 2,795 0 16,294 (3,293)

6235 Maintenance ‐ Power Supply 24,000 1,021 1,021 1,021 1,021 1,021 1,021 17,700 6,300

6430 Services ‐ Cable 2,300 189 184 102 189 189 0 1,408 892

6435 Services ‐ Pest Control 1,000 70 70 70 70 70 70 630 370

6490 Other, Facilities and Fleet 17,842 1,527 160 1,227 251 3,456 834 12,012 5,830

6510 Utilities ‐ Electric 52,710 3,870 3,575 4,097 4,235 3,712 3,705 37,646 15,064

6515 Utilities ‐ Water 7,728 688 331 220 222 208 140 3,914 3,814

6520 Utilities ‐ Refuse Collection / Disposal 8,760 781 699 687 675 682 841 6,521 2,239

6525 Utilities ‐ Sewage Disposal Services 1,890 139 0 139 0 139 0 554 1,336

6635 Services ‐ Bottled Water 5,000 699 394 355 387 387 879 4,187 813

6645 Services ‐ Printing 3,000 226 328 181 221 166 182 2,002 998

6650 Services ‐ Shredding 3,600 226 432 432 275 282 281 2,871 729

6652 Fleet ‐ Maintenance 5,000 135 135 135 188 270 135 5,523 (523)

6654 Fleet ‐  Fuel 13,000 607 725 493 0 579 290 4,628 8,372

6655 Insurance (Property and Fleet) 62,000 4,462 4,462 4,462 4,462 4,462 4,462 40,156 21,843

6690 Other ‐ Facility & Fleet Management 1,000 0 0 0 0 215 0 433 567

TOTAL FACILITIES & FLEET  389,739          25,593         26,396         24,711         29,640         30,607         24,230         273,113         116,625           
 

42



 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 

10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 
www.srfecc.ca.gov 

 
 
 

FY 23/24 Budget to Actuals Report 
Quarter End March 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

RECRUITMENT, RETENTION & TRAINING

6610 Recruitment 41,700 96 126 0 15 0 459 11,026 30,674

6612 Employee Retention 23,875 1,192 1,396 3,939 1,389 1,476 4,908 19,400 4,475

6615 Employee Education & Training 30,500 1,210 709 1,461 6,040 2,843 678 21,775 8,725

6618 Conference Registration 24,500 1,350 0 99 11,030 0 6,348 20,524 3,976

6621 Air 20,000 70 0 1,747 811 1,025 5,667 20,744 (745)

6622 Lodging 31,000 2,605 0 1,841 458 2,302 2,747 32,422 (1,422)

6623 Rental Cars 7,750 168 0 0 0 0 0 787 6,964

6624 Parking 2,000 246 52 0 0 296 67 1,375 625

6625 Membership Dues 6,060 1,226 125 0 1,051 0 0 2,577 3,483

6626 Taxi, Uber, Mileage, Other 4,000 836 179 271 403 323 148 3,846 154

6627 Per Diem 12,000 390 16 0 1,775 378 623 8,715 3,285

6639 Accrediations ‐ ACE 0 0 0 0 0 3,750 0 3,750 (3,750)

6640 Uniform/Badges/Shirts 8,000 652 203 324 538 460 331 3,759 4,241

6660 Operations Support 37,500 679 6,373 8,554 1,239 1,133 2,947 24,477 13,023

6661 Administration Support 21,600 53 3,990 1,040 0 829 0 10,061 11,539

TOTAL RECRUITMENT, RETENTION & TRAINING 270,485          10,773         13,169         19,276         24,749         14,815         24,923         185,238         85,247           

GRAND  TOTAL EXPENSES 12,324,987     932,355       962,868       966,473       995,608       886,438       935,395       8,369,945      3,955,041        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GL FY 23/24 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 FY 23/24      Budget

Account Description Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Actual Remainder

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

6997‐021 Capital Improvement ‐ CAD 793,997 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 793,997

6997‐022 Capital Improvement ‐ DRC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6997‐023 Capital Improvement ‐ Equipment 5,000 0 14,327 0 0 0 0 14,327 (9,327)

6997‐024 Capital Improvement ‐ Facility 385,523 0 29,561 40 5,588 31,100 183,868 250,157 135,366

6997‐025 Capital Improvement ‐ Hardware 30,000 0 0 0 0 125,266 24,081 149,347 (119,347)

6997‐026 Capital Improvement ‐ Software 90,362 12,600 9,150 51,399 12,075 0 3,225 114,324 (23,962)

6997‐027 Capital Improvement ‐ Technology 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,000

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,319,882       12,600         53,038         51,439         17,663         156,366       211,174       528,155         791,727           
 
 
 
 

 

43



CASH FLOW FY 23‐24 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL
1116 Operating ‐ opening balance 2,418,078.76      1,069,341.74       3,419,661.58       5,255,978.69       4,471,700.15       3,703,125.17       2,960,584.32         5,353,667.84       7,123,901.40       5,914,867.69       5,914,867.69       5,914,867.69         

IN 221,450.68            3,242,071.69          2,772,116.73          11,130.00                67,144.72                248,317.63             3,282,324.67            2,677,219.48          1,294.70                  ‐                            ‐                            ‐                               12,523,070.30                                     

Member Agencies Contributions 213,838.52         3,230,378.99       2,718,275.79       ‐                         ‐                         213,838.52          3,272,900.19         2,675,754.59       ‐                         12,324,986.60                                

Sum of Debits 7,612.16              11,692.70            53,840.94            11,130.00            67,144.72            34,479.11            9,424.48                1,464.89              1,294.70              198,083.70                                      

OUT (1,570,187.70)        (891,751.85)            (935,799.62)            (795,408.54)            (835,719.70)            (990,858.48)            (889,241.15)               (906,985.92)            (1,210,328.41)        ‐                            ‐                            ‐                               (9,026,281.37)                                      

Employee Related Expenses (306,195.01)        (317,757.59)        (332,127.76)        (328,695.56)        (343,259.39)        (356,630.10)        (366,528.90)           (327,455.75)        (280,650.48)        (2,959,300.54)                                 

CalPERS Expenses (762,370.06)        (209,420.86)        (216,315.63)        (217,073.40)        (139,528.64)        (214,164.26)        (226,633.04)           (227,276.44)        (224,443.60)        (2,437,225.93)                                 

Operating Expenses (501,622.63)        (364,573.40)        (387,356.23)        (249,639.58)        (352,931.67)        (420,064.12)        (323,280.42)           (226,987.73)        (705,234.33)        (3,531,690.11)                                 

Transfer Out / Transfer In ‐                        ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         27,201.21              (125,266.00)        ‐                         (98,064.79)                                      

1116 Operating ‐ closing balance 1,069,341.74      3,419,661.58       5,255,978.69       4,471,700.15       3,703,125.17       2,960,584.32       5,353,667.84         7,123,901.40       5,914,867.69       5,914,867.69       5,914,867.69       5,914,867.69        

1197 CIP ‐ opening balance  1,319,881.50      1,319,881.50       1,319,881.50       1,294,006.50       1,281,406.50       1,228,368.16       1,180,829.36         1,159,266.86       1,128,166.85       916,992.38          916,992.38          916,992.38            

IN ‐                           ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                              125,266.00             ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                               125,266.00                                           

OUT ‐                           ‐                            (25,875.00)               (12,600.00)               (53,038.34)               (47,538.80)               (21,562.50)                 (156,366.01)            (211,174.47)            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                               (528,155.12)                                          

CAD ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                   ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                                                   

DRC ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                   ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                                                   

Equipment ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                (14,327.13)                   ‐                                ‐                                   ‐                                ‐                                (14,327.13)                                                     

Facility ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                (29,561.21)                   (40.00)                           (5,587.50)                        (31,100.01)                   (183,868.48)                (250,157.20)                                                   

Hardware ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                   (125,266.00)                (24,080.99)                   (149,346.99)                                                   

Software ‐                                ‐                                (25,875.00)                   (12,600.00)                   (9,150.00)                     (47,498.80)                   (15,975.00)                      ‐                                (3,225.00)                     (114,323.80)                                                   

Technology ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                   ‐                                ‐                                ‐                                                                   

1197 CIP ‐ closing balance  1,319,881.50      1,319,881.50       1,294,006.50       1,281,406.50       1,228,368.16       1,180,829.36       1,159,266.86         1,128,166.85       916,992.38          916,992.38          916,992.38          916,992.38            

1113 Lease ‐ beginning balance 379,579.71         357,188.42          334,796.92          312,405.15          290,013.28          267,621.14          245,228.88            222,836.44          200,443.70          178,050.87          155,656.53          133,262.19            

IN 3.05                         2.84                          2.57                          2.47                          2.20                          2.08                          1.90                            1.60                          1.51                          20.22                                                     

OUT (22,394.34)             (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)                 (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)               (22,394.34)                  (268,732.08)                                          

1113 Lease ‐ closing balance  357,188.42         334,796.92          312,405.15          290,013.28          267,621.14          245,228.88          222,836.44            200,443.70          178,050.87          155,656.53          133,262.19          110,867.85            

1114 Reserve ‐ opening balance 1,673,709.16      1,676,410.03       1,679,115.25       1,681,737.43       1,684,451.24       1,687,081.76       1,694,206.19         1,698,522.94       1,702,571.47       1,706,909.53       1,706,909.53       1,706,909.53          ‐                                                         

IN 2,700.87                  2,705.22                  2,622.18                  2,713.81                  2,630.52                  7,124.43                  4,316.75                     4,048.53                  4,338.06                  33,200.37                                             

OUT ‐                           ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                              ‐                            ‐                            ‐                                                         

1114 Reserve ‐ closing balance 1,676,410.03      1,679,115.25       1,681,737.43       1,684,451.24       1,687,081.76       1,694,206.19       1,698,522.94         1,702,571.47       1,706,909.53       1,706,909.53       1,706,909.53       1,706,909.53         ‐                                                         

1126 HF ‐ opening  balance 94.43                   123.82                  129.98                  125.53                  124.60                  147.01                  127.11                    128.68                  139.14                  136.12                  136.12                  136.12                    

IN 187.50                     187.50                     195.00                     202.50                     195.00                     187.50                     187.50                        195.00                     202.50                     1,740.00                                               

OUT (158.11)                   (181.34)                    (199.45)                    (203.43)                    (172.59)                    (207.40)                    (185.93)                       (184.54)                    (205.52)                    (1,698.31)                                              

1126 HF ‐ closing balance 123.82                 129.98                  125.53                  124.60                  147.01                  127.11                  128.68                    139.14                  136.12                  136.12                  136.12                  136.12                    

TOTAL 4,422,945.51         6,753,455.25          8,544,127.77          7,727,571.17          6,886,196.23          6,080,848.75          8,434,294.08            10,155,212.10       8,716,959.61          8,694,562.25          8,672,167.91          8,649,773.57            

44



 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 

10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 
www.srfecc.ca.gov 

 
 
 

SRFECC – Umpqua Lease Agreement Monthly Report 
FY 23/24 

 
 

Umpqua Lease‐Purchase Budget 4,000,000$                         Hardware Software & Services Warranty

NG COBOL CAD Hardware Stabilization (429,446)$                           97,411.00$                         262,679.00$                       69,356.00$                        

NG Command Point SW Upgrade (1,991,562)$                        1,720,047.00$                   271,515.00$                      

NG CommandPoint Fit Gap (199,381)$                           199,381.00$                      

NG CommandPoint Hardware Upgrade (512,171)$                           512,171.00$                      

NG CommandPoint switches and power (200,000)$                           200,000.00$                      

Westnet Hardware and Software (667,440)$                           412,633.40$                       254,806.60$                      

Total (4,000,000)$                       

Schedule 1 ‐ Funding Request  #1 Amount Date Description Amount

NG Invoice 1001  $                         52,487.00  FY 19‐20 Consolidated Amount  $                         72,428.32 

NG Invoice 0011  $                         88,214.00  FY 20‐21 Consolidated Amount  $                      187,851.41 

NG Invoice 0003  $                      150,306.10  FY 21‐22 Consolidated Amount  $                      268,732.08 

NG Invoice 1002Z  $                         37,487.00  FY 22‐23 Consolidated Amount  $                      268,732.08 

NG Invoice 0001R  $                      214,723.00  7/1/2023 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

NG Invoice 0002  $                      516,014.00  8/1/2023 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

Schedule 1 ‐ Funding Request #1 Total:  $                   1,059,231.10  9/1/2023 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

10/1/2023 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

Schedule 1 ‐ Funding Request #2 11/1/2023 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

NG Invoice 0004  $                      406,993.50  12/1/2023 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

Schedule 1 ‐ Funding Request #3 1/1/2024 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

Westnet Invoice 24637  $                      242,269.09  2/1/2024 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

3/1/2024 Lease Payment  $                         22,394.34 

Total Schedule 1  1,708,494$                        

Total   $                      999,292.95 

Lease PaymentsUmpqua Payment Schedules

 

45



Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SRFECC Positions & Authorization Document (PAD) ‐ Revised 03/31/2024 

FY 23/24 

                                                               Center Management                                            

Position   Authorized   Actual   Comments 

Chief Executive Director  1  1    

Operations Manager  1  1    

Administration Manager  1  1    

Executive Assistant  1  0    

Totals  4  3    

Operations Division 

Position   Authorized   Actual   Comments 

Dispatcher Supervisor  7  7    

Dispatcher  38  34    

Annuitants  3  2  Extra Help 

Totals  45  41    

Administration and IT Division 

Position   Authorized   Actual   Comments 

Human Resource Analyst  1  1    

CAD Administrator  1  1    

Telecommunications Engineer  1  1    

CAD/Radio Technician  1  1    

GIS Analyst  1  1    

Systems Engineer  1  0    

Office Specialist   1  1    

Accounting Specialist II  1  1    

Payroll & Benefits Administrator  1  1    

Totals  9  8    

Totals  58  52    

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

46


	00. Regular Board Meeting Agenda - April 23, 2024
	01. April 9, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
	03._Peraton_Staff_Report_24-05_ms_edits (1)
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	JOSH FREEMAN

	03.2. CR-203424 SRFECC Quote Letter March 15 2024 Final
	04. Center Stats
	05. UMP1_Monthly_CC_Usage_Report
	05.1. BTA
	05.2. CASH FLOW
	05.3. Monthly Lease Report
	05.4. PAD March 2024 (1)



